The Frick Collection: Detail Report



An Augustinian Nun (St. Monica)

Piero della Francesca (Italian, ca. 1415–1492)

Date 1454-69

Medium Tempera on panel

Dimensions 15 1/4 x 11 in. (38.7 x 27.9 cm)

Credit Line Purchased by The Frick Collection, 1950

Accession Number 1950.1.158

Currently On View

Second Floor, Room 30, Gold-Grounds Room

Collection History High altar Sant'Agostino (now Santa Chiara), Borgo San Sepolcro, 1469–1554; probably Sant'Agostino (before 1555, Pieve di Santa Maria), Borgo San Sepolcro, 1555; probably Giuseppe Franceschi Marini (d. 1858), Borgo San Sepolcro 1848; by descent to his son Piero Franceschi Marini, Borgo San Sepolcro until at least 1898; with Stefano Bardini, Florence; Liechtenstein Collection, Vienna by 1911; sold by Walter Feilchenfeldt, Zurich to Knoedler and Co., New York 1950; acquired by The Frick Collection, 1950. Source: Piero della Francesca in America: From Sansepolcro to the East Coast. New York: The Frick Collection, 2013.